STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

tarch 20, 1985

Staron-S. Clark

Solar Petroleumn, Inc.
2099 18th St., Suite 2900
Denver, Co. 80202

Re: Navajo Tribe of Indians F #130
Dear Sharon:

T have just received reports on the above well for the
intent to re-enter, the rcec-entry revort, and to return
well to production.

Your monthly operator reports (form C-115) show that this
well has been producing since July, 1984 without an approved
C-104 »eing fil=d with the State ¢f New Mexico and without
an initial C-116 being filed for an allowable.

The above C-104 and C-116 must be filed with the State
immediately. Before C-104 approval will be granted a
completicn report, treating this as anv rewly completed
well, will have to be submitted.

If you have any guestions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
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Luanne Hisel
Tech I

cc: Well File
Operator File



